

Elder's Meeting Notes, March 4, 2021

In Attendance: Harry Douglass, Mike Halstead, Marty McMahon, Steve Long

Meeting Facilitator: Mike Halstead

- Conversations on topics:
 - o Discussion on the use of facilities by outside groups
 - Specifically the possibility of a preschool program
 - o Prayed for the specific requests from the congregation
 - o Talked about how to reach out to those in the congregation in need spiritually and physically
 - o Prayer time over the staff, especially the new staff members
 - o Discussed having an elders' day retreat to focus on ministry to the body and evangelism

- End with Prayer